












1

From: Dr. D Subhakar  -Vice Chancellor <vicechancellor@presidencyuniversity.in>
Sent: 24 May 2022 11:32
To: Dr. Shashikala-Asso.Prof & HOD-Chem; Dean SoE
Cc: Dr. Shrishail Anadinnni-Prof & Asso.Dean-Civil; Dr. Surendra Kumar A M -Pro-Vice 

Chancellor - Academics & Examination; Syed Mohammed Askari-Asso.Director Admin 
& Facility

Subject: RE: Industry visit

Dear Madam, 
Visit of 35 students and faculty is approved along with necessary transport from the University. 
 
With regards, 
 
D.Subhakar 
Vice-Chancellor 
Presidency University 
Bengaluru 
 
 
 
From: Dr. Shashikala-Asso.Prof & HOD-Chem <hod_chemistry@presidencyuniversity.in>  
Sent: 24 May 2022 11:22 
To: Dean SoE <deansoe@presidencyuniversity.in> 
Cc: Dr. Shrishail Anadinnni-Prof & Asso.Dean-Civil <shrishail@presidencyuniversity.in>; Dr. Surendra Kumar A M -Pro-
Vice Chancellor <pro-vicechancellor@presidencyuniversity.in>; Dr. D Subhakar -Vice Chancellor 
<vicechancellor@presidencyuniversity.in>; Syed Mohammed Askari-Asso.Director Admin & Facility 
<syed.askari@presidencyuniversity.in> 
Subject: Fw: Industry visit 
 
Respected Sir, 
As per the appended e-mail communication with Dr.Rajeev Dixit, "Pyro eco green technologies Pvt Ltd.", as a 
part of MOU, an industry visit is arranged for the second semester students (~35) of "Surface coatings 
technology and Corrosion science" course on second Saturday 11th June 2022. 
 
As the industry is located in Kanakapura Industrial area about 90kms from the university. We may have to 
start here at 8:30am and will be back in the campus by 4:30pm.  
 
Working lunch will be provided to students at the venue by the industry without any charges. 
 
Kindly, approve the Industry visit and provide transportation for 35 students and 2 faculty members. 
 
Thanks and regards, 
Shashikala A R 

From: Dr. Shashikala-Asso.Prof & HOD-Chem <hod_chemistry@presidencyuniversity.in> 
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 12:08 PM 
To: rajeev deekshit <pyrorajeev@gmail.com> 
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Cc: sundeep@pyrotechnologies.co.in <sundeep@pyrotechnologies.co.in>; Dr. Saravanan Chandrasekaran -Prof.-Chem 
<saravanan@presidencyuniversity.in>; Dean SoE <deansoe@presidencyuniversity.in>; Dr. Shrishail Anadinnni-Prof & 
Asso.Dean-Civil <shrishail@presidencyuniversity.in> 
Subject: Re: Industry visit  
  
Respected Sir, 
Thank you very much for the reply and giving consent for the visit. I will take the approval from higher 
authorities.  
I will be contacting you for further clarifications.  
 
Thank you very much. 
 
Regards, 
Shashikala A R 

From: rajeev deekshit <pyrorajeev@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 9:41 AM 
To: Dr. Shashikala-Asso.Prof & HOD-Chem <hod_chemistry@presidencyuniversity.in> 
Cc: sundeep@pyrotechnologies.co.in <sundeep@pyrotechnologies.co.in>; Dr. Saravanan Chandrasekaran -Prof.-Chem 
<saravanan@presidencyuniversity.in> 
Subject: Re: Industry visit  
  
Dear Dr. Shashikala,  
Good morning. 
We welcome you to visit us on Saturday, 11.06.2022. 
Please confirm the time of your visit. Any time between 8.30 a.m. to 3.00 p.m. is fine. 
 
Hope you are aware that our company is about 50km away from Bangalore. You may need about 1 hour 30 
minutes to reach our factory from Bangalore. 
 
Please feel free to contact us for any clarification 
 
Best Regards,  
 
Rajeeva Deekshit  
Head: Technical           
9844030120. 
 
Pyro Technologies, 
Regd. Office & Works; Q2, 1st Cross, 
KSSIDC Industrial Estate, 2nd Stage, 
Kanakapura - 562117. Karnataka, India. 
 

On 20-May-2022, at 9:25 AM, Dr. Shashikala-Asso.Prof & HOD-Chem 
<hod_chemistry@presidencyuniversity.in> wrote: 

  
Respected Sir, 
In continuation to our MOU with your esteemed organization 'Pyro Eco Green Technologies 
PVT Ltd.', We would like to conduct one industry visit for the first semester B. Tech Students of 
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the course "Surface Coatings and Corrosion". As per the telephonic conversation by 
Dr.Saravanan, we are planning to bring around 35+ students on 11/06/2022 Saturday. Kindly, 
let us know whether the date is convenient to you, so that I can proceed with arrangements in 
the university. 
  
Thanks and Regards, 
Dr.Shashikala A R 
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           25-05-2022 

Circular 

An industry visit is arranged to “Pyro Eco Green Technologies Pvt Ltd”, Kanakapura Industrial area, 

Kanakapura for the second semester students of the open elective course of “Surface coatings 

Technology and Corrosion Science” [CHE1014] on 11-06-2022 from 9am to 4:30pm. Interested students 

can participate in the visit by filling the Microsoft form given below. Last date to register is 30-05-2022. 

Registration link: https://forms.office.com/r/1xF1mr2Ckg 

  

           

Dr. Shashikala A R 

                     (Course IC and HOD) 
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Details of the students registred for Industry visit to "Pyro eco green technologies Pvt Ltd"
Date of visit: 11-06-2022
Faculty Incharge: Dr.Shashikala A R

ID Name of the student Roll number and branch Contact number Email2
1 G Nithin 20211CSG0030 8147632413 nithing626@gmail.com
2 Chethak 20211CBC0031 Computer science engineering block chain6366128601 chethakchethu8@gmail.com
3 Siri R Shetty 20211ISE0047 information science 7019518586 sirirshetty1285@gmail.com 
4 Shesha Venkat Gopal K 20211CCS0053 CSE - Cyber Security 9901551056 sheshuk3937@gmail.com
5 PRAJWAL A B 20211CSD0105,Computer science and engineering (DATA SCIENCE)7348996295 Prajwal. 20211CSD0105@presidencuniversity.in
6 Nikitha sarika achar 20211ise0041 Information science 8660128906 Nikithaachar66@gmail.com 
7 VIDYASHREE.R 20211CEI0104 Computer engineering (spl.AI &ML)6363863503 VIDYA.20211CEI0104@presidencyuniversity.in
8 PHANIKIRAN NK 20211CSD0086 8123527233 PHANIKIRAN.20211CSD0086@presidencyuniversity.in
9 Jayalakshmi D 20211CCS0064 9902859138 jayuujayalakshmi@gmail.com

10 ADITHYA V 20211CEI0057,CEI(AIML) 7406319253 ADITHYA. 20211CEI0057@presidencyuniversity.in
11 Shreya malshetty 20211CCS0061-CSE(cyber security) 8296567192 shreyamalshetty0105@gmail.com
12 Yashraj 20211CSD0156 CSE-Data Science 8792409500 yashraj.20211csd0156@presidencyuniversity.in
13 Dilip T R 20211CCS0180 6362185502 dilip.20211ccs0180@presidencyuniversity.in
14 D P Rakshitha 20211IST0007 9972329897 dprakshitha047@gmail.com
15 Chethan. B 20211cst0098 cst(ai and ml) 9845238501 chetuchethan459@gmail.com
16 KRISHNA RAJATH 20211CST0087-cst(AIML) 9353518501 krishnarajath327@gmail.com 
17 Ballary Vishnu vardhan 20211CEI0136 Computer engineering (spl AI & ML)7419922999 Ballary.20211cei0136@presidencyuniversity.in
18 Chaithra 20211ccs0114 6360620781 Chaithra. 20211ccs0114@presidencyunuversity.in
19 KRISHNAGEETHA. P 20211CCS0049 7019198217 Krishnageetha. 20211ccs0049@presidencyuniversity.in
20 Srujana manjunath 20211ccs0116 9071069181 Srujana. 20211ccs0116@presidencyuniversity.in
21 Pramukh T R 20211CEI0053 9945153747 pramukhpummy19@gmail.com
22 Chandrashekhar Biradar 20211CBD0057 6363573844 chandrashekhar.20211cbd0057@presidencyuniversity.in
23 Abhinav 20211CEI0128 8431255813 johnabhiq1212@gmail.com
24 SUHEAL I S 20211CST0123.        CST 6361762590 suhealis10@gmail.com
25 Rohith Gowda N 20211ISE0039  ISE 9880727982 rohithgowdanlr2003@gmail.com

Department of Chemistry                                                                                           
Presidency University, Bengaluru



26 Sourav Kumar singh 20211cse0850 8228031126 souravkumar7265@gmail.com 
27 Akash 20211CSD0116 6363236768 AKASH.20211CSD0116@presidencyuniversity.in 
28 Shaik Noor Mohammad 20211CBD0035 9347640306 sn381407@gmail.com
29 Kothakula Keerthi 20193CHE0001 7036127948 kothakulakeerthy@gmail.com
30 Smitha S Patil 20203CHE0002 6363254445 smithaspatil695@gmail.com
31 Bhargavi K S 20203PHY0004 7899566199 bhargavik312@gmail.com



Report on the Industry Visit organized by Department of Chemistry on 
11/06/2022 

 

Name of the Industry: “Pyro Eco Green Technologies Pvt Ltd.”  

Course: “Surface Coatings Technology and Corrosion Science”  

Course Code: CHE1014 

Coordinator: Dr. Shashikala A.R, Professor, Department of Chemistry 

No of registrants: 31 

No. of Participants: 31 

Report: 

As a part of curriculum and MOU, an industry visit was organized for students of the course 
“Surface coatings technology and Corrosion science CHE-1014” on 11th of June 2022 from 9am 
to 5pm. After taking permission from Dr.Rajeev Dixit, Managing Director, Pyro eco green 
technologies for the students visit, Honorable Vice Chancellor Sir has approved the visit. A circular 
was sent to students for registration and vehicle arrangement was also done from the university.  

On 11th June 2022, the students accompanied by faculties reached the Industry at 11:30am. Dr. 
Rajeev Dixit introduced the employees and explained us the need for eco-friendly process. He 
also presented the ecofriendly work carried out at his industry with videos. Single step metal Pre-
cleaning procedure was explained, which is easier and environmental friendly than conventional 
methods.   
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Later we were taken round the industry to see the work going on. The students saw the 
ecofriendly cleaning solutions manufacturing unit. The type of research work carried out at the 
industry was explained to students. 



 

 

Lunch was arranged at the industry. The visit was completed by 3pm in the afternoon and the 
students were back in the university by 5pm with lot of good memories and skills.  

 

          

       Dr.Shashikala A R 

              (HoD and Coordinator) 


